Muhammad Mobin Siddiqi

Defence Faculty

Pakistan Navy Engineering College

Email: Contact: LinkedIn:



About

Dr. Muhammad Mobin Siddiqi is working as Defence Faculty in the Pakistan Navy Engineering College. Dr. Muhammad Mobin Siddiqi has a PhD in Chemistry. Dr. Muhammad Mobin Siddiqi has published 2 research articles & conference papers having a citation count of 17, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

PhD in Chemistry
University of Karachi , Pakistan

Experience

Defence Faculty	2023- Present
Pakistan Navy Engineering College	
Defence Faculty	2022 - 2022
Pakistan Navy Engineering College	
Defence Faculty	2022 - 2022
Pakistan Navy Engineering College	
Defence Faculty	2016 - 2022
Pakistan Navy Engineering College	
Pakistan Navy	2003 - 2017

Research Articles

Exploring E-Waste Resources Recovery in Household Solid Waste Recycling

2020

Mobin Siddiqi Muhammad Nihal Naseer Yasmin Abdul Wahab Nor Aliya Hamizi Irfan Anjum Badruddin Mohd Abul Hasan Zaira Zaman Chowdhury Omid Akbarzadeh Mohd Rafie Johan Sarfaraz Kamangar

Processes , Volume 8(9), Article Number 1047 Impact Factor: 2.847 | Quartile: 3 | Citations: 17 DOI: https://doi.org/10.3390/pr8091047

Book Chapters

Capacitors: A Deliberate Insight Into State of Art and Future Prospects

2022

Yasmin Abdul Wahab Muhammad Nihal Naseer Hamza Abbasi Mobin Siddiqi Talha Umair Syed Asad Ali Zaidi

In: Book on Encyclopedia of Energy Storage, 1st Edition, Volume 4, Pages 314-325

Citations: N/A

DOI: https://doi.org/10.1016/B978-0-12-819723-3.00026-3